



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-2

Eugene F. Scanlon Jr., Treasurer
Dickie, McCamey & Chilcote, PC
Political Action Committee
Two PPG Place, Suite 400
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

MAR 13 1996

Identification Number: C00169441

Reference: Year End Report (7/1/95-12/31/95)

Dear Mr. Scanlon:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Line 8 appear to be incorrect. Cash-on-hand at the close of the current reporting period should always equal the closing calendar year-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Please provide the corrected total on the Summary Page.

-For future filings, please note that your committee need only file the pages on which you have itemized activity. Schedules with no activity may be omitted.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

Amy Suzanne Reynolds
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

246

9 6 0 3 0 3 3 5 3 2